



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

December 13, 2006

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Bob Kjellander
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.E.
Washington, DC 20003

RE MUR 5754

Dear Mr. Kjellander:

This is in reference to the complaint the Republican National Committee filed with the Federal Election Commission on March 31, 2004. This complaint was originally designated as MUR 5440, but the allegations with respect to MoveOn.org Voter Fund and MoveOn PAC were redesignated MUR 5754. The Commission found reason to believe that MoveOn.org Voter fund, MoveOn PAC, and Wesley Boyd, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C §§ 434, 441a(f), 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§102.5, 104.10, 106.1 and 106.6, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act"). The Commission also found reason to believe that MoveOn.org Voter Fund violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 441a(f), provisions of the Act, and conducted an investigation.

On December 8, 2006, a conciliation agreement signed by MoveOn.org Voter Fund was accepted by the Commission. Further, after considering the circumstances of the matter, the Commission determined on December 8, 2006 to take no further action with respect to MoveOn PAC and Wesley Boyd in his official capacity as Treasurer. On December 12, 2006, the Commission found no reason to believe that MoveOn.org Voter Fund violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with allegations of coordination with John Kerry for President, Inc. The dispositive Factual and Legal Analysis is attached for your information. Also on December 12, 2006, the Commission severed MoveOn.org from MUR 5440, transferred it to MUR 5754, and closed the file. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter with respect to all MoveOn entities.

26044152425

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days *See* Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed Reg 70,426 (Dec 18, 2003) A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your information

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "April J. Sands". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "April" and last name "Sands" clearly distinguishable.

April J. Sands
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
Factual and Legal Analysis

26044152426